
 STAFF REPORT 
 

DATE: March 31, 2021    
 
RE: 1609 & 1613 Duncan Street (permit application # T2021-0075) 
 
FROM:  Karen DeMaria, City of Key West Urban Forestry Manager  
 
An application was received requesting the removal of (1) Strangler Fig 
tree. The tree trunk is mostly on 1613 Duncan. A site inspection was done 
and documented the following: 
 

  Tree Species: Strangler Fig (Ficus aurea) 

 

 
 
                                       Google Earth photo showing location of tree. 
 

                                          



 
 
                  Standing on the sidewalk at the property line looking at the tree. 



 
 

 

Two photos showing the 
upper trunk and canopy of 
the tree from the side yard 
of 1613 Duncan. 



 

Standing in the backyard of 1613 looking toward the west at main “trunk” area of tree.  



 
 

 

Standing in 
backyard of 
1613 looking 
at northern 
arm branch of 
tree.  

Standing in 
backyard of 
1613 looking 
west at entire 
trunk system of 
tree, view 1. 



 
 

 

Standing in 
backyard of 
1613 looking 
west at entire 
trunk and main 
branch system 
of tree, view 2. 
 

Standing in 
backyard of 
1613 looking 
west at entire 
trunk system of 
tree, view 3. 
 



 

Photo taking a closer look at main branch and canopy, view 1. 



 

Photo of main tree canopy. 



 

Photo of northern main branch canopy. 



 
 

 

Photo of 
northern 
branch canopy 
and utility 
lines. 

Photo looking 
west while 
standing in 
backyard of 
1613 at of 
main trunks. 



 

Photos of base of tree/surface roots in the yard of 1613. 



 

Photo showing base of tree while standing in back yard of 1609. 



 

Photo of base of tree at 1609, closer view. 



 
 

Standing in the back yard of 1609 looking east at tree, view 1.  



 

Standing in the back yard of 1609 looking east at tree, view 2.  
 



 
 

 

Standing in 
backyard of 
1609 looking 
at canopy of 
northern 
branch 

Standing in 
backyard of 
1609 looking 
east at main 
canopy. 



 
 
 
 
Diameter: 64.3” 
Location: 60% (growing on property line, canopy over 3 properties with one 
part in utility lines)    
Species: 100% (on protected tree list)  
Condition: 50% (overall condition is fair to poor, no single main trunk-
multiple trunks/legs, canopy with scale and sooty mold causing issues to 
use of yard and pool, decay in canopy trunks/branches, newer growth 

healthy looking)   
Total Average Value = 70%  
Value x Diameter = 45 replacement caliper inches 
 
 
 

Backyard play area of 1609 with sooty mold issues.  





 

 

Application 

 

 

 
















